
Elite Quote EEE-21334C2PC Tait Electronics Ltd 
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 Email: des.fox@tait.co.nz 
 

19th November 2004 
 
Mr. D. Crowder 
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc 
1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove 
Illinois 60515-1082 
United States of America 
 
Dear Daniel, 
 
Subject: 2.933 Change In Identification Of Equipment – CASTMAH7B / CASTBBH7B 
 
2.933 (a) This is an application for equipment authorisation for a new configuration (Base Station) of this 
Mobile Transceiver equipment, for which equipment authorisation has already been issued.. The Mobile 
Transceiver will continue to be marketed under it’s original FCC ID: CASTMAH7B. 
 
2.933 (b) Under the provisions of 2.1043, the variations in construction do not affect the characteristics 
required to be reported to the Commission. 
 

1. The original identification used on the equipment prior to the change in identification is 
CASTMAH7B. 

2. The date of the original Grant of Equipment Authorisation is 10/21/2004. 
3. The equipment bearing the modified identification differs from the original equipment in that, it is 

a metal case with two transceivers mounted inside, one has the transmitter section disabled and the 
other has the receiver section disabled, to allow duplex operation. 

4. The test results for CASTMAH7B continue to be representative of, and applicable to, the 
equipment bearing the change in identification.Please refer to the attached Declaration of 
Equivilence. 

5. Photographs required by 2.1033(b)(7) or 2.133(c)(12) showing the exterior appearance of this 
equipment, including the operating controls available to the user, and the identification label(s) are 
attached. 

 
2.933 (c) The changes to the equipment fall within the purview of a permissive change as described in 2.1043 
and therefore a complete submission is not required. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Des Fox  
Compliance Co ordinator  
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DECLARATION OF EQUIVALENCE 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
  

Manufacturer’s Name:  Tait Electronics Ltd 
 
 
 Manufacturer’s Address:   558, Wairakei Road, 
      P.O. Box 1645, 
      Christchurch, 

New Zealand 
  

Hereby declares that the Equipment: 
 
  
 

Mobile Transceiver  FCC ID: CASTMAH7B 
  

 -and-     
 

Base Station     FCC ID: CASTBBH7B 
 
 
 
Use the same RF platform. The test results for FCC ID:CASTMAH7B continue to be 
representative of and applicable to the equipment bearing the change in identification, FCC 
ID:CASTBBH7B. 

 
 
 

Christchurch, New Zealand 19th November 2004  
    
 
 
 
 
 
Rory Creagh 
 
Project Manager. 
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